<andrew@ournorthernroots.com>

From: Sue Duthie <duthie@knology.net>

To: Andrew Burdett <andrew@ournorthernroots.com>
Date: 09 Mar '11 13:06

Subject: Re: [burdittreunion] Family Heirloom

Thank you for keeping us informed. Seeing the quilt was very interesting!
Hope you and yours are all well, as we are.

Thanks again,
Sue
On Mar 8, 2011, at 8:52 PM, Andrew Burdett wrote:

> With the recent sad news posted through the burdittreunion emailing list. I thought I send along an interesting note. I was recently made
aware of an interesting family heirloom from the Russell side of the family (a lot of you on this mailing list are a descendant of the Russell's and
Burdett's - Charles M. Burdett and Frank M. Burdett married Russell sisters, Mary and Anna, daughters of Harrison Russell).

>

> Alan Munro in Juneau Alaska was gracious to send along a picture of a quilt made by Eleanor Dow Russell (1806-1854) - mother of Harrison

Russell. Having the picture of the quilt is particularly special, because we know very little about her and have no photo of Eleanor as she died
rather young and before photographs were a common place.
>

> With the picture of the quilt is a photo of a letter written by Anna(Russell)Bennett, daughter of Lewis Russel (brother of Harrison).
>

> I would like to add that if anyone has other family heirlooms or letters, I would love to add photos of them to the website for all to appreciate.
>

> Click on the following link to Eleanor's page for the picture of this quilt your ancestor made over 175 years ago.

> http://www.ournorthernroots.com/getperson.php?personID=1136&tree=family001

>

>

> Andrew Burdett - Dayton,TX

> www.ournorthernroots.com

> www.BurdettDNA.org




Mooy Bt
R. No.
Howell, New uc

/ )/ Wy ot (///7/0/ Yol e
// %u///’ L) Aty
04 f'/ﬁ /fﬁé/ Zo borrblo T {

Y sl /ﬂ%{/(/ f’éﬂ“{f / /Aﬁ

ol 7
ﬁ@;JﬁW

,///L.é((//w .,«{/V/
v/ﬂﬂ\/ (/\’A Lt &S
AT R

Z / 7z ’j /’;47—‘&//)/“6% ””Q
ﬁ/f)w/ 7z - 7/?’7 “‘:’7/
{/‘;Z{ /’7,/{///'}1/5&4 //7/4(//

L o
WL; Z»/,;,) rb%ﬂl//’%&
zj‘l‘ﬁ)’lz Ar /F’Jéz»v/y.x['
%M/M/m/ /834 S eant
iz /é 4“4/&/

W Fricx %M < =, 5?~
/@w )‘Za O?/pvvf/vca/a\_/ :
g@/g, Lo Az

Wm/% ?

7/%Ww,w

Z;_/W

& 4{2«/
/M/iiw(/ S %6 M
il T

MWW@M%

MQM;ZZ/Z:W&Z
W/fw *T‘ “
4 M v

-







	Webmail - Print View
	AnnaRussellBennett to MildredBurdettDavis c1925
	Eleanor Leek Russell Quilt c1830

